

Kelly McNicol
Team Leader – Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Bianca Thornton

Dear Mr. McNicol,

**Exhibition of Modification Request for
Genesis Waste Management Facility (MP 06_0139 MOD 6)**

Thank you for your letter sent on 28 September 2018 requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) comment on the modification request for the Genesis Waste Management Facility at 1 Kangaroo Avenue, Eastern Creek.

It is understood that the modification request involves:

- Increasing the direct-to-landfill waste volume from 700,000 to 1,000,000 tonnes per annum;
- Extending the site operations to 24 hours for certain activities; and
- Amending the noise limits for the site to better reflect the existing background noise levels.

TfNSW has reviewed the exhibited documentation provided and has no further comments.

If you require any further information regarding this matter, please contact Ken Ho, Transport Planner, via email at ken.ho@transport.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



15/10/2018

Mark Ozinga
**Principal Manager, Land Use Planning & Development
Freight, Strategy & Planning**

CD18/08904